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Lee, Chris

From: Brostoff, Jonathan
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 7:30 AM
To: Kenneth Lock
Cc: Jackson, DiAndre; Zamarripa, JoCasta; Bauman, Robert; Stamper II, Russell; Taylor, 

Larresa; Lee, Chris
Subject: Re: Cudahy Farms

Pastor Lock,  
 
Your support has been noted.  
 
Thank you. 
 
In service, 
 
 
Jonathan Brostoff 
Alderperson District 3 
City of Milwaukee 
200 E. Wells St. Room 205 
Milwaukee, WI 53202 
(414) 286-3765 
Facebook Twitter 
 
 
 

On May 29, 2024, at 21:48, Kenneth Lock <kennethlock@evolvenation.org> wrote: 

 
Dear government representatives, 
 
As a stakeholder and leader, my team and I counsel families daily who are in search of quality 
affordable housing. Regarding Cudahy Farms, I ask you to do the right thing and stand with the 
community in support of this historical opportunity. Our community deserves this. If you have 
any questions or concerns that I can address as a member of the community, please feel free to 
contact me directly. 
 
 
 
 
Kenneth R Lock II 
Senior Pastor  
Evolve Church  


